

A skier triggered an avalanche in the new snow on Sunday, March 31st. This is a mid elevation slope near Woody Ridge south of Cooke City. Photo: B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Apr 2, 2014GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Apr 3, 2014

Cooke City, 2014-04-02